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To: Justin Leonard
Cc: Sandy Oberbroeckling
Subject: RE: St Patrick"s Day
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Hi Justin,
 
We will have your request to park your food truck by MM Mechanical on Saturday, March 15,
on the council agenda for Monday, January 20. I will keep you in mind if any other events are
planned for the summer. Thanks
 

Tricia L. Maiers IaCMC | IaCFO
City Clerk | Treasurer

340 1st Avenue East | Dyersville, IA  52040 | phone 563-875-7724 | fax 563-875-8238
www.cityofdyersville.com
Population 4,477

 
 
 
From: Justin Leonard <Justin.Leonard@fbfs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 9:08 AM
To: Tricia Maiers <tmaiers@cityofdyersville.com>
Subject: St Patrick's Day

 

** This Message originated from outside [External Email] Be Very Aware Links and
Attachments.** 

Could you put in a request for March 15 to park my food trailer by MM Mechanical like I
did last year to vend food? If you know of any other events planned for the year, please
let me know. I sent a request to Karla about Downtown Summer nights and have done
most of the downtown markets this past year. 
 
Thank you.
 
Justin Leonard
Home Farm BBQ
Cell: 563-329-0123
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Disclaimer:
This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this email, and delete or
destroy all copies of the original message and attachments thereto. Email sent to or from
FBL Financial Group, Inc. and its Affiliates may be retained as required by law, regulation,
or business practice.

It is your responsibility to evaluate the security of any submission of any personal or
sensitive information to us through email, such as social security numbers or bank account
information. Our email system is configured to reject emails and attachments containing
credit card numbers.


